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1 TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS 1 fitness, and character. And having passed
2 2 comprehensive examinations on the topics of
3 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Let'sget ready to 3 leadership and aerospace, arank attained only
4 get started. If wecould al stand now that 4 by three percent of Civil Air Patrol cadets who
5  Clay sat down. That's good. 5  reachthislevel of responsibility and
6 Pledge of Allegiance of the Flag and the 6  leadership, and your promotion to cadet
7  prayer, please. 7  captain.
8 (Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance.) 8 County Council of Talbot County, July 23,
9 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Appreciate everybody 9  2024.
10  being heretonight. We got alot of stuff here 10 MR. CALLAHAN: Well, that's pretty
11  ontheagenda. Sowell go ahead and get 11  impressive. That'sfor sure. So
12 started. 12 congratulations.
13 We've had the agenda before us. s there 13 CADET SCHWANINGER: Thank you, sir.
14  any additions, deletions, or corrections to the 14 MR. CALLAHAN: Yup, yup. So I'm going to
15  agenda, Council? Okay. Hearing none, the 15 leavethefloor to you, if you guyswant to
16  chair movesthat the agenda be accepted as 16  introduce yourself and do alittle talk.
17  unanimous consent. 17 DEPUTY COMMANDER NIELSON: I'm Marvin
18 Next is the minutes of June 11th and 18  Nieson. I'm the deputy commander for cadets
19  June2lst. We've had achanceto take alook 19  of the Easton Composite Squadron. The
20  atthem. Isthere any additions, deletions, or 20  commander can't be here tonight.
21 corrections to the minutes? Okay. Hearing 21 My purposeisto blow John's horn alittle
Page 3 Page 5
1  none, the chair moves that the minutes be 1 bit because hewon't.
2 accepted as unanimous consent. Okay. 2 MR. CALLAHAN: I'm glad he smiled. Relax.
3 Next is the disbursements on the agenda 3 DEPUTY COMMANDER NIELSON: John first came
4 hereof July 16th and July 23rd. Council has 4 tomy attention when he was ten years old and
5 had achancetotake alook at those. Isthere 5  told my wifein amission's class at church
6  any additions, deletions, or corrections to the 6  that hewanted to be apilot.
7  disbursements, Council? Okay. Hearing none, 7 His father came and cut down a booster
8  the chair moves that the disbursements be 8  seat so John could fly in my plane and see over
9  accepted as unanimous consent. Okay. 9 the dashboard.
10 Now, we got something to say in here to 10 Then John, in 2021, as we were coming out
11 do. Sofirst onthe agendaisthe recognition 11  of COVID, joined the Civil Air Patrol and in
12 of Cadet John M. Schwaninger, V. Youwantto | 12 three years has completed 13 achievements and
13 comeonup. | want to welcome you guys. 13 hasreached the rank of cadet captain. And
14 Madam Secretary, could you go ahead and 14  he'scurrently the commander of cadet, cadet
15  read that recognition into the record, please. 15  commander of our squadron. We have 55 cadets
16 SECRETARY': Certificate of Recognition. 16 now.
17  Thiscertificateis awarded to John M. 17 MR. CALLAHAN: Wow.
18  Schwaninger, IV in recognition of having 18 DEPUTY COMMANDER NIELSON: It's up to you,
19 received the Civil Air Patrol Amelia Earhart 19  John. Takeit away.
20  award for sustained excellencein al four 20 MR. CALLAHAN: It'syour turn.
21  areasof cadet life; leadership, aerospace, 21 CADET SCHWANINGER: I'mlost.
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1 DEPUTY COMMANDER NIELSON: He doesn't want 1 Congratulations, and we wish you the best
2 totalk about himself. 2  at attending West Virginia University.
3 MR. CALLAHAN: No problem, no problem. 3 Thank you for coming in tonight.
4 DEPUTY COMMANDER NIELSON: He's accepted 4 CADET SCHWANINGER: Thank you, maam.
5  a West Virginia University in engineering and 5 MR. CALLAHAN: Thanksalot, Johnny.
6  hasachieved his private pilot's license this 6 | didn't realize you're a big-time goalie.
7  pastyear. 7  That'sgreat. | wasin the hockey world with
8 He was the distinguished graduate of the 8 my sons, too.
9  Intermediate Aircrew School for the National 9 Soit's not only what you're achieving, is
10  Emergency Services Academy. And that includes 10  you're showing leadership becauseit's nice for
11 both adults and cadet members. 11  dl theyoung ladies and young men to follow in
12 MR. CALLAHAN: That'sgreat. That's 12 your footsteps. So that'sreally been what
13 great. 13 you'reteaching and learning, and people are
14 So Council. Mr. Stepp. 14 redlly paying attention to that.
15 MR. STEPP: And he's one heck of a hockey 15 So we'rereally very, very proud of you.
16  godie, too. I'll add that. 16  You'reayoung man. You've got some focus, and
17 John, congratulations. It's been great to 17  that'swhat we need around here. That's for
18  get to know you guys over the year, your 18  sure. Sowe'revery, very proud of you.
19  family. Thisis-- it'sbeen cool to see you 19  That'sfor sure.
20 just grow within CAP and just all the success 20 So come on up, and we got a certificate
21 you'vehad. | want to wish you nothing but the 21 for you.
Page 7 Page 9
1  bestasyougoto WBU. 1 MR. STEPP: John come here. Family, too.
2 CADET SCHWANINGER: Thank you. 2 SPEAKER: They're calling you.
3 MR. CALLAHAN: Mr. Lesher. 3 CADET SCHWANINGER: Dad.
4 MR. LESHER: Congratulations on this 4 MR. STEPP: Yeah, absolutely. Dad, get up
5  achievement. 5  here
6 | am delighted to see the dedication, the 6 DEPUTY COMMANDER NIELSON: Thisisall
7  leadership that you are showing through this 7  about John.
8  program. And it encourages me for the 8 MR. STEPP: Put him in the center.
9  direction of the next generation to see this 9 MR. STAMP: Thereyou go. That'sa
10  sort of thing happening. 10  picture.
11 So congratulations for showing the way for 11 SPEAKER: Got it?
12 your fellow cadets. 12 MR. STAMP: Thelens.
13 CADET SCHWANINGER: Thank you, sir. 13 MS. KILMON: Timeout. Ready? One, two,
14 MS. MIELKE: And congratulations on your 14  three. Very nice, guys.
15  interest, your diligence, and your 15 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Next on the agenda
16  accomplishment. It's great. 16  isconsideration, Council consideration of the
17 And | second what Mr. Lesher said. Thank 17 American Rescue Plan funding recommendations.
18  you. 18  Okay.
19 CADET SCHWANINGER: Thank you, maam. 19 Good evening, Mary Kay. How are you?
20 MS. HAYTHE: And | echo al that my 20 MS. VERDERY: Good evening.
21 colleagues have said. 21 MR. CALLAHAN: Good, good.
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1 MS. VERDERY: Hard to follow that. 1  theupdatethefirewall and duplicate servers
2 MR. CALLAHAN: Yes. Exactly. 2 on site. $305,000.
3 MS. VERDERY: I'll try. 3 Maryland Broadband Co-op. Cell tower
4 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. I'll openitto you, 4  network core equipment at Wye Mills. 48,000.
5  then. Yup. 5 Maryland Broadband Co-op. Deploying
6 MS. VERDERY: So on behalf of the American 6  100-gig capablering for the eight cell towers
7  RescuePlan Act, ARPA, Subcommittee, chaired by 7  inTabot County. $96,000.
8  Council Vice President Lesher, alist of 20 8 There are 15 nonprofits.
9  projectswas presented to the Council on 9 First isthe Arc, Port Street Commons.
10  July 9th. The subcommittee reviewed requests 10  Capital project construction costs. $100,000.
11  totaling over 5.5 million for the available 11 Bay Hundred Community Volunteers. Modular
12 baance of just under $2.3 million. 12 wheelchair ramp program. $50,000.
13 So subject to Council approval this 13 Building African American Minds, BAAM.
14  evening, the next stepswill include 14  Academic Center, commercia kitchen equipment,
15  confirmation that projects can be completed and 15  food supplies, and overall building costs.
16  fundsfully expended prior to the December 2026 16  $150,000.
17 deadline. 17 Channel Marker. Repairsto 20 North
18 Once confirmed, we will execute 18  Hanson Street facility and painting of the
19  subrecipient agreements with each of the 19  Glebe Park Drive Day Program. $80,000.
20  selected nonprofits and the Maryland Broadband 20 Critchlow Adkins Children Center. Child
21 Co-op. 21 carefacility expansion, Chapel District
Page 11 Page 13
1 The Council department heads will work 1  Elementary School site, Cordova. 300,000.
2 withfinance to confirm the process for 2 For All Seasons. Facility upgrades.
3 distribution of ARPA funds for the county 3 100,000.
4 projects. 4 Foundation of Hope. Construction of
5 So tonight, we are seeking Council support 5  Foundation of Hope office and community space
6  toallocate $2,290,950 in ARPA fundsfor three 6  for workshops and events. $100,000.
7  county, two broadband, and 15 nonprofit 7 Gray Street Safe Station. Transport
8  projects, which | can read into the record 8  vehicleto and from treatment facilities.
9 aganif youwould like meto read them again. 9  $50,000.
10 MR. LESHER: Let'sgo ahead and read them | 10 Habitat for Humanity Choptank. New
11 back into the record. Thank you. 11 housing for very low to low income families.
12 MS. VERDERY: Sure. 12 $50,000.
13 Thefirst is Talbot County Department of 13 Neighborhood Service Center. Procurement
14  Public Works. Sewer extension, Resolution 235, | 14  and installation of awalk-in freezer.
15  toassist low and moderate income homeowners |15 $34,450.
16  with sewer connection. 390,000. 16 St. Michael's Community Center. Capital
17 Talbot County Department of Economic 17  project renovations. $100,000.
18  Development and Tourism. Small business grant | 18 St. Vincent de Paul. Building expansion
19  for Tabot Works Business Academy. 60,000. 19  andrenovation project. $100,000.
20 Talbot County Department of Technical 20 Talbot Family Network on behalf of the
21  Service. Cyber security and data protection 21  food pantries. Financia assistance to seven
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1  local pantries. $112,500. 1  There simply wasn't enough money remaining in
2 Talbot Interfaith Shelter. Emergency 2  thepot to beableto handlethat. But it does
3 shelter costs approved for emergency shelter 3  follow these priorities.
4 operating costs only. $50,000. 4 And where it either fell short on those
5 Upper Shore Aging. Kitchenequipmentand | 5  prioritiesor if aternative funding was
6  instalation at the Brookletts Center, Talbot 6  availablethrough some other existing fund,
7  County senior center. $15,000. 7  some other existing source, we tended to favor
8 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Appreciate that. 8  those projects that did not have that
9  Okay. 9 dternativetoturnto. So that'sreally how
10 Any questions? 10  wegot to this, how the staff committee got to
11 MR. LESHER: I'll just remind Council that |11  this set of recommendations.
12 theprocessthat we went through on this. 12 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Atthistime, we're
13  This, of course, ismost of the last allocation 13 ready to go ahead and vote on it. Madam
14  ortranche of ARPA funding. 14  Secretary, can you call the vote.
15 When wefirst received this ARPA funding, | 15 SECRETARY: Mr. Calahan.
16  Council put out asurvey, apublic survey that 16 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.
17  got actually avery robust response, nearly 700 | 17 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp.
18  responses. 18 MR. STEPP: Aye.
19 The prioritiesidentified by the public 19 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher.
20  were used to guide both the earlier alocations 20 MR. LESHER: Aye.
21  andtheseallocations. And it prioritized 21 SECRETARY: Ms. Mieke.
Page 15 Page 17
1  infrastructure especialy, especially broadband 1 MS. MIELKE: Abstain.
2 infrastructure, and particularly from the first 2 SECRETARY: Ms. Haythe.
3 tranche substantial funding went toward filling 3 MS. HAYTHE: Recuse myself from the vote.
4  out pieces of our broadband build-out, ensuring 4 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay.
5  that wetill can be thefirst county to have 5 MR. LESHER: Thank you very much.
6  that availableto every single addressin the 6 MR. CALLAHAN: Thank you.
7  county. 7 MS. VERDERY: Thank you.
8 Public health was the second priority. 8 MR. LESHER: Congratulationsto you al.
9  Andyou'l seepublic health prioritiesin here 9 MR. CALLAHAN: Good job.
10 andintheearlier alocations. 10 Okay. Next onthe agendais introduction
11 Third was assistance to nonprofits. You 11 of legidation. Madam Secretary, could you go
12 seethat here. 12 ahead and read that into the record.
13 And finally, assistance to businesses that 13 SECRETARY': A bill to authorize Talbot
14  wereimpacted by the pandemic. And you see 14  County, Maryland, the county, to borrow not
15  that inthe small business grantsfor the 15  morethan $88,000 in order to finance and
16  Tabot Works Business Academy. 16  refinance improvementsto certain wastewater
17 So all of those priorities that were 17  facilitiesin the county and to effect such
18  earlier addressed in here. Of course, as 18  borrowing by the issuance and sale of one or
19  Ms Verdery said, we have far more, andnotall |19  more series of its general obligation bonds
20  of thesethat are proposed for funding are 20  payablefrom ad valorem taxesto be levied by
21 receiving the full amounts of the requests. 21 the county, exempting the bonds from the
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1  provisionsof Sections 19-205 and 19-207 of the 1 SECRETARY: An emergency bill to amend
2 Loca Government Article of the Annotated Code 2 Bill Number 1231 for the purpose of
3 of Maryland, authorizing the consolidation of 3 coordinating the temporary closure of Maryland
4  separate series of bondsinto one or more 4  Route 662C to facilitate timely construction of
5  bonds, authorizing the refunding of such bonds 5  anew hospital and regional medical center by
6  and relating generally to the issuance and sale 6  Shore Health System, Inc. and minimize impact
7  of such bonds for such purposes. 7  tothevehicular traffic on Ocean Gateway, US
8 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. All right. 8  Route 50, during the 2025 summer travel season.
9 MR. CLARKE: Council, I'm Ray Clarke, 9 MR. CALLAHAN: Mr. Thomas, you want to
10  county engineer. | mean if you want, | can 10  justgiveusabrief? Because we had awork
11 giveyou alittleinformation on thisif you'd 11 session before this meeting.
12 like. 12 MR. THOMAS: Yes. So asdiscussed during
13 MR. CALLAHAN: Sure. That would be great. 13 our work session earlier today, this hill
14 MR. CLARKE: Thisisactually the last of 14  proposesto amend Bill Number 1231, which the
15 our loans under the rural development project 15  Council passed in 2013, to facilitate a
16  that hasextend -- I'm sorry. Done 16  reconfiguration of the new hospital's
17  rehabilitation and replacement of sewers down 17 development, which changes the time frames that
18  in St Michaels. 18  wereset forthin that bill.
19 This was actually done as a change order, 19 Thisis presented as an emergency hill
20  our last change order with Schummer, 20  because of the need for it to take effect
21 Incorporated, to go ahead and do road 21  immediately upon passage, thus avoiding any
Page 19 Page 21
1 improvements, aswell asput in anew water 1  delaysin construction and related impacts on
2 lineand sewer line down Canton Street. 2  USRoute 50 during the 2025 summer travel
3 Ultimately, the town had secured the 3 Season.
4  funding. So after we closed on this loan, the 4 Aswe also discussed briefly, there will
5  $88,000, which has been aready been provided 5  bean amendment to the road transfer agreement
6  tothecounty from St. Michaels, will then be 6  between the State and the county and a new road
7  usedto pay off thisloan. So that's where 7  inspection maintenance agreement for the
8 wereat. 8  Council's consideration forthcoming.
9 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Any questionsfrom 9 The transfer of Route 662 to the county
10  Council? Okay. 10  and then the county's subsequent conveyance to
11 At thistime, just raise our hands. 11 Shore Health, which are addressed in this hill,
12 MR. LESHER: So introduced by Council. 12 will be contingent upon the execution of both
13 MR. CALLAHAN: Madam Secretary, you want 13  of those documents as well as the State's
14 to go ahead and announce the bill number and 14  approva of thetemporary closure of Route 662C
15 public hearing date. 15  during the period from October 1, 2024, to
16 SECRETARY: Yes. Thiswill be known as 16 May 1, 2025.
17  Bill Number 1576, and the public hearing will 17 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. At thistime, shall
18  beon Tuesday, August 13th, at 5:30 p.m. 18  weraise our handsto introduce?
19 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Thank you. All 19 MR. LESHER: Introduced by Callahan,
20  right. 20  Stepp, and Lesher.
21 Y ou want to go ahead and the next hill. 21 SECRETARY: Thiswill be known as Bill
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1  Number 1577, and the public hearing will be on 1 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.
2 Tuesday, August 27th, at 5:30 p.m. 2 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp.
3 MS. HAYTHE: Great. Okay. 3 MR. STEPP: Aye.
4 So we'rejust ahair early. So Mr. Stamp, 4 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher.
5  youwant to go through afew of your things? 5 MR. LESHER: Aye.
6  Becauseyou'vegot along list of things 6 SECRETARY: Ms. Mielke.
7  tonight. 7 MS. MIELKE: Aye.
8 MR. STAMP: Sure. Mr. Council President, 8 SECRETARY: Ms. Haythe.
9  Membersof Council, thank you. 9 MS. HAYTHE: Aye.
10 Under board and committee appointments 10 MR. STAMP: Next, we're requesting the
11  thisevening, | have several. 11  reappointment of Mr. Jeff Harrison to the Parks
12 Thefirst isfor the Board of Appeals. 12 and Recreation Advisory Board.
13 Requesting the appointment of Keith Prettyman 13 MR. STEPP: So moved.
14  tofill an aternate position on the Board of 14 MS. HAYTHE: Second.
15  Appeds. 15 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. We got amotion and
16 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Dowehaveamotion? |16  second to go ahead and reappoint Jeff Harrison
17 MR. STEPP: So moved. 17 totheParks Board. Madam Secretary, could you
18 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Got amotion and 18  cadl thevote.
19  second to go ahead and put Mr. Prettyman on the 19 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan.
20  Board of Appeals. Madam Secretary, could you 20 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.
21  cal thevote. 21 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp.
Page 23 Page 25
1 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan. 1 MR. STEPP: Aye.
2 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye. 2 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher.
3 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp. 3 MR. LESHER: Aye.
4 MR. STEPP: Aye. 4 SECRETARY: Ms. Mielke.
5 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher. 5 MS. MIELKE: Aye.
6 MR. LESHER: Aye. 6 SECRETARY: Ms. Haythe.
7 SECRETARY: Ms. Mielke. 7 MS. HAYTHE: Aye.
8 MS. MIELKE: Aye. 8 MR. STAMP: Requesting the reappointment
9 SECRETARY: Ms. Haythe. 9  of Mr. William Foster to the Weed Control
10 MS. HAYTHE: Aye. 10 Committee.
11 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. 11 MR. STEPP: So moved.
12 MR. STAMP: Next, Council, requesting the 12 MS. HAYTHE: Second.
13 reappointment of Holly Baldwin and Earl Ascheto 13 MR. LESHER: Second.
14  theHistoric Preservation Commission. 14 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. We got amotion and
15 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Got amotion? 15  second to reappoint Mr. Foster to the Weed
16 MR. LESHER: So moved. 16  Control. Madam Secretary, could you call the
17 MR. STEPP: Second. 17 vote.
18 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. We got a motion and 18 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan.
19  second to two reappointments. Madam Secretary, 19 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.
20  could you call the vote. 20 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp.
21 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan. 21 MR. STEPP: Aye.
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1 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher. 1 MR. LESHER: Aye.
2 MR. LESHER: Aye. 2 SECRETARY: Ms. Mielke.
3 SECRETARY: Ms. Mieke. 3 MS. MIELKE: Aye.
4 MS. MIELKE: Aye. 4 SECRETARY: Ms. Haythe.
5 SECRETARY: Ms. Haythe. 5 MS. HAYTHE: Aye.
6 MS. HAYTHE: Aye. 6 MR. STAMP: Okay. | would ask Cliff
7 MR. STAMP: Next, Council, youwant meto| 7  Coppersmith, the president of Chesapeake
8  keeponralling? 8  College, to come forward.
9 MR. CALLAHAN: Please. 9 Asyou read in your packet, Chesapeake
10 MR. STAMP: Okay. Thenextitem| have, |10  Collegeisrequesting aletter of intent to
11 Council, is arecommendation. 11 fund the Queen Anne's Technical Center project
12 Is Linda Webb here with us tonight? 12 to be submitted to the Maryland Higher
13 MR. CALLAHAN: | don't see her. 13  Education Commission.
14 MR. STAMP: Okay. That'sfine. 14 The letter notes that the county intends
15 So Council, | have arecommendation to 15 toprovidelocal, their local share of fundsto
16  award Bid Number 24-13, child and adult welfare| 16  design and construct and equip this building.
17  legal services contract. 17 Asyou know, last year Council made an
18 Asyou read in your agenda packet, the 18  appropriation and then had to pull that back
19  Tabot County Department of Social Servicesis |19  because the State did not come through with
20  recommending the award of Bid Number 24-13to 20  their funding.
21 themost qualified bidder, the Law Offices of 21 Again, Cliff is here with histeam to give
Page 27 Page 29
1  Steven Palmer, LLC in the amount of $99,555. 1  youanupdate.
2  Therewere two bids received. 2 Mr. Coppersmith, good evening.
3 And again, we have that recommendation 3 DR. COPPERSMITH: Mr. President, it's good
4  from Director Linda Webb. 4  tobewithyou again.
5 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Isthereamation? 5 MR. CALLAHAN: Welcome.
6 MS. HAYTHE: Motion to approve the 6 DR. COPPERSMITH: Thisiskind of part
7  recommendation to award Bid Number 24-13. 7  two. Wewere herelast year about thistime
8 MS. MIELKE: Second. 8  for the same reason.
9 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. We've got amotion 9 | have two purposes this evening, and we
10  and asecond to award Bid Number 24-13 for 10  will be brief.
11  Social Services. 11 Thefirst isto update you on the status
12 MR. STAMP: And I will note, prior to the 12 of the Queen Anne's Tech Building, which has
13 vote, I will note that these dollars are 13  undergone arevision. So we have avery brief
14 reimbursed to the county by the State. 14  presentation for you on that. And then related
15 MR. CALLAHAN: Good. Thank you. Madam 15 tothisisarequest for anew letter of intent
16  Secretary, could you call the vote. 16 by the county supporting the project with the
17 SECRETARY: Mr. Calahan. 17 25 percent match.
18 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye. 18 The reason we're here with thisiswe were
19 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp. 19  not funded last year. Asyou all know, there's
20 MR. STEPP: Aye. 20  dl kinds of challenges at the State level.
21 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher. 21 And our project was not put on the capital
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1  project list. 1  photographs of the examplesin terms -- that
2 And then since that point, we've been 2  provideour vision for what thisis actually
3 working with MHEC, which is the Maryland Higher 3 goingto look like when it's constructed.
4 Education Commission, Department of Management 4 So David, please take it away.
5  and Budget and also the State facilities 5 DR. HARPER: Thank you, Dr. Coppersmith
6  department. That's not what it's called. 6  and the commissionersfor your time.
7 MS. SMITH: Department of General 7 Just to say, or Councilmen, just to say,
8  Services. 8 wewanttodoitright. Andif we havethe
9 DR. COPPERSMITH: Department of General 9  opportunity, that means for us connecting very
10  Services. | don't remember that. 10  closely with businesses. So we purpose as an
11 So anyways, we have a new proposal, which 11  organization to be conversing with business
12 hastheir strong support. 12 leadersto make surethe equipment in labsis
13 And basically, the reason we're here with 13  right, to make sure the curriculum leadsto
14  arevised planisthat in the course of the 14  local jobs, to make sure that the faculty are
15  last year, we determined that our marine 15  creating opportunities that will mean
16  technology program, even though it is growing, 16  short-term certifications, long-term dignified
17 it does have enrollment, has not reached the 17 employment, keeping youth here on the area and
18  formularequirement for funding of that portion 18  upscaling our incumbent workers. So that is
19  of thefacility. 19  thosethree bullets.
20 So we're removing the marine tech program 20 The next dide, just to say we want to
21 fromtheplan. It will continue to operatein 21  inspirenot just students to recognize that
Page 31 Page 33
1  the Manufacturing Trade Center, where it 1 tradejobsarethe tech jobs and that they are
2 currently islocated. And that has lowered the 2  extremely advanced and require high level of
3 amount of square footage for the project and 3 skills, but we want this to be the kind of
4 commensurate its cost by about $20 million. 4 facility, like our health professions
5 So that actually, | think that improves 5 facilities, that inspires not just students,
6  our chancesto be put on the capital project 6  but parents and local community membersto
7  listinthe coming year. MHEC isvery 7  recognize that theresalot of investment and
8  supportive, as are those other agencies. 8  gainful employment in our region and they can
9 Karen Smith, to my right, who is our vice 9  work and they can live and they can learn
10  president for administrative services, has been 10  locally.
11  heavily involved in the financial planning for 11 The other thing that this doesis add
12 thisthing. And she's going to go over those 12 capacity to our trade construction CTE
13  detailsin just amoment. 13  programming in the high schools. We work
14 David Harper is hereto talk to usa 14  closely with those, our colleagues, to make
15  little bit about the program curriculum and the 15  sureoursiscomplementary programming. So
16  related facilitiesin terms of instruction that 16  whatever they can't do, we can help supplement.
17  thisfacility will have and the process by 17  That helps us get to the Blueprint goals, helps
18  which wegot to that part of the plan. 18  usget beyond that. It meansthey can leave
19 So | think we're going to start off with 19  and articulate straight from high school to our
20  David and then we're going to go to Karen. And |20  programming and take the next level
21 then David isgoing to go through some 21 certifications so they're more employable.
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1 And the last thing isthat this kind of 1 75 percent of the cost is paid by the State and
2 facility, if we have the opportunity to build 2 25percent is by thelocal support counties.
3 it isdesigned to be very flexible so that it 3 The phase one includes the design of the
4  lastsinto long-term investment in local 4 building, the site work, the structure, the
5  businessand industry training. And students 5  actua construction of the phase one building,
6  don't haveto look past to Del Tech or past to 6 theutilities, equipment, and then demolition
7  AnneArundel County for that kind of education. | 7  at the end of it of the existing Queen Anne's
8  Thank you. 8  Tech Building. It asoincludesthe entrance
9 MS. SMITH: As part of the revision, we 9  and exit roads to the new building on Route 662
10  havecome up with aplan that is a phased 10  and then someloading areas and small parking
11 program. 11  lot and storage areas adjacent to the building.
12 So phase oneis-- | guess| better switch 12 So for Talbot County, the share in '26
13  my dlide. Originally the program statement was | 13 would be the design portion of the project,
14 gross square footage of 89,000 square feet. 14  which is 207,658.
15  Therevised phase one project is 63,000 gross 15 Infiscal year 27, would be the
16  sguarefootage. 16  construction, 2,595,726.
17 And it consists of different types of 17 And the furniture and equipment would be
18  spaces. Some of the program spaces are fixed 18 infiscal year 28 of 272,500.
19  gpaces, and some of them are flexible spaces, 19 So atotal of 3,075,884.
20  which welll provide you alittle bit of 20 The original request that we had brought
21 information about that in afew minutes. 21 withthe prior proposa had for Talbot County a
Page 35 Page 37
1 So the fixed spaces that have been 1  total request of $4,310,000. Soitisquitea
2 approved by the State to bein this phase one 2 reductionin the cost.
3 construction are the agriculture program, the 3 And with that, I'll turn it back over to
4  welding program, and the electrical programs. 4  Dr. Harper and he'll explain to you about the
5 And then in the flexible spaces will be a 5  concept of some flexible spacesin the
6  combination of HVAC, advanced manufacturing, | 6  building.
7  constructions trades, both carpentry and 7 DR. HARPER: So we want it to be agood
8  masonry. WEe'll have other officesin there. 8 investment. Wetraveled to one of the
9  WEIl have student recourses, labs, lockers, 9 cutting-edge locations, whichisin
10  vending in our Center for Innovation and 10  Pennsylvania, Penn Labs from Penn College.
11  Entrepreneurship. 11 And after an extensive conversation and
12 So there is approved square footage for 12 tour, one of the things we pulled away from
13  theseprograms. And then some of the programs, | 13 that experience, the president sort of leveled
14  likewelding, advanced manufacturing, and 14  with usand said in the past ten, 15 years of
15  construction trades, we've given projections to 15  building these kinds of facilities, I've
16  MHEC for growth in those areas. 16  learned that what you want isabig box. So
17 So that is how we come up to the 36,324 17  think about something like Lowe's or the
18  net assignable square footage for this phase 18  grocery store with thick concrete floor, as
19  oneof the project. 19  much power asyou can runtoit. And that
20 The cost for the phase one of the project 20  givesyoulong-term flexibility.
21  is56,438,240. And it breaks down into 21 And so the concept you see here, you can
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1  advancethrough a handful of these, islarge 1  that support the college. But | don't know
2 openroomswith dropped electrical cords. It's 2 when that's going to be. | don't think we can
3  thekind of facility that we can move around to 3 redly project that out at thistime.
4 meet changing industry needs, agility in the 4 MR. LESHER: Does that postpone the date
5  curriculum, and agility in facility spaceis 5  when you're ableto offer that piece of
6  what we need to stay relevant. And we need to 6  curriculum?
7  stay relevant to make sure the certifications 7 DR. COPPERSMITH: No. That curriculumis
8  match local jobs year in and year out. 8  actualy in place now. Andwe're currently
9 And the last thing | would mention is that 9  offering it in the Manufacturing Trade Center,
10 theintegration you see here, these are not the 10  whichisthe repurposed former hangars from the
11 kind of classroomsyou can fall asleep in. The 11  Easton Airport. | don't know when that was
12 classroomisthelab isthe classroom. And 12 actualy done, but that's where we presently
13 many members of my family, my wife, my father,| 13  have the marine trades and the welding program.
14  my brother, would fall asleep in the English 14 So the move, the welding program, which is
15  classes| used to teach. But these kinds of 15 covered by the new facility, allows the marine
16  classesare highly engaging and integrated with | 16  program to expand in its current location.
17  thekinds of equipment and machinery that 17 MR. LESHER: Okay. Well, that...
18  studentswill see when they go into the work 18 DR. COPPERSMITH: Along with our new boat
19 place. 19  that you guys helped us buy. That's been
20 DR. COPPERSMITH: So Mr. President, that's 20 recently re-Christened Higher Ebb. We'll send
21 our presentation. 21 you photographs.
Page 39 Page 41
1 | do want to point out that Reza Jafari, 1 MR. LESHER: Terrific.
2 our chair of our Board, iswith usthis 2 MR. CALLAHAN: Mr. Stepp.
3 afternoon in a supportive role and we're happy 3 MR. STEPP: | mean | love the plan.
4 he's here with ustoday. 4  Optimistic that we can get this through this
5 MR. CALLAHAN: Glad you're here. 5 time, thisyear.
6 DR. COPPERSMITH: So at thistime, that's | 6 Coming out and just getting a chance to
7  our presentation. 7  seealot of thisfirsthand at your open house
8 We'd be more than happy to take any 8  acouple of months ago now at this point |
9  questions members of the Council may have. 9 guesswasredly eye opening and just clearly
10 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay, Council. 10  seetheneed for it in our community.
11 Go ahead, Mr. Lesher. 11 DR. COPPERSMITH: Thank you, Mr. Stepp.
12 MR. LESHER: With the reduced scope of 12 MR. STEPP: Let'sget it done.
13  thisphase one, you anticipate that there will 13 MS. MIELKE: One hundred percent
14  beaphase two to complete the earlier vision 14 supportive of tech ed.
15  of thisbuilding? 15 MS. HAYTHE: She said 100, 100 percent.
16 DR. COPPERSMITH: That's correct. We 16  Wegot Lynn with 100 percent of something.
17  don't anticipate when that would be. 17 MR. CALLAHAN: Wegot her at 100. | knew
18 Obviously with the marine trades being the 18 wewould doit.
19  focus of that next module or that next phase, 19 MS. HAYTHE: Certainly, I'm biased, asyou
20 it will be subject to enrollment and, of 20  know, as a graduate of Chesapeake College.
21 course, thefinancia support of the counties 21 But | think thisisgreat. Any way we can
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1  connect what we're doing at the colleges with 1  thefuture
2 thebusiness community and making sure that the | 2 MR. CALLAHAN: | agree.
3 certifications are connected there, because | 3 DR. COPPERSMITH: Andwe're part of a
4 know that's been a disconnect in the past, 4  national trend. Young people are interested in
5  aways supportive and great to see thistaking 5  trades. They seethe value of the proposition.
6 place 6  Andwererealy part of anationa movement to
7 Certainly, there'sbeen aneed. | mean 7  reinvigorate theinterest and production of
8  probably ever since |l was at Chesapeake and 8  people. It'swidely needed in the professions.
9  then beyond the years we've been talking about 9 MR. CALLAHAN: Yes, sir. And | want to
10  thisinour Queen Anne's County days. 10  recognize Reza
11 So glad to see that it's moving forward. 11 You'reabig part of this.
12 And well hopefully see phase one soon. And 12 Rezaisin the back here.
13 certainly have my support on this. So kudosto | 13 Come on up here for asecond. I'll give
14 you guysfor updating this and bringing the 14 youtwo seconds. Okay. I'll giveyou two
15  cost down aswell. 15  seconds.
16 So thank you for coming in tonight. 16 MR. JAFARI: | appreciate, Mr. President
17 DR. COPPERSMITH: Thank you. 17  and Members of the Council. Y ou've been always
18 MR. CALLAHAN: AndI'll wrapitupandsay 18  in support of Chesapeake College. Y ou've been
19  thisismy deal here. Thisiswhy I'm sitting 19  awaysin support of the community. And
20  here. Okay. Because I've been looking for 20  everything we can do to make sure that each and
21 thisfor ten years. 21 every member of our community has been
Page 43 Page 45
1 | am little biased, too. The square 1  benefiting, not only from Chesapeake College,
2  footage on the carpentry is not enough. We 2 but from the collaboration and cooperation that
3 need at least 5,000 square feet if you could. 3 Chesapeake brings with four other counties.
4 But anyway, I'm so happy that thisis 4 And | appreciate you with my gratitude.
5  coming. And we definitely need it for all 5  Thank you.
6  thesecounties. And it couldn't be better 6 MR. CALLAHAN: We appreciate you guys,
7  timing for all these trades, that's for sure, 7  too. Thank you.
8  because we're definitely lack of trades. 8 Okay. Madam Secretary, | guess we need a
9 MS. HAYTHE: Absolutely. 9  |letter of support.
10 MR. CALLAHAN: And| just realy support 10 MR. LESHER: I'll move that we issue that
11  thiswholething. 1'm so happy for you guys 11  letter, the requested letter of support, letter
12 and happy for the communities to have this 12 of intent.
13 support becauseit's going to make a difference 13 MS. HAYTHE: Second.
14  intenyears. Probably it'sgoing to make a 14 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. There'samotion and
15  differencein five onceit's up and going. 15  second for aletter of intent. Can you call
16  That'sfor sure. We definitely need it. 16  thevote, please.
17 DR. COPPERSMITH: | worked at a number of 17 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan.
18 institutions very much like Chesapeake all over 18 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.
19  thecountry redly. Andit's generationslike 19 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp.
20  oursthat make these tough decisions and do 20 MR. STEPP: Aye.
21  these great things that pay off for decadesin 21 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher.
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1 MR. LESHER: Aye. 1 MR. FORD: So again, thisisan amended
2 SECRETARY: Ms. Midke. 2  and restated agreement. So the original
3 MS. MIELKE: Aye. 3 agreement in 2005. That was the amended
4 SECRETARY: Ms. Haythe. 4  restated agreement in 2005. There was an
5 MS. HAYTHE: Aye. 5  earlier agreement.
6 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Thanksalot, guys.| 6 MR. CALLAHAN: Right.
7  Great job. 7 MR. FORD: But long story short, thisis
8 DR. COPPERSMITH: Thank you so much. 8  replacing that agreement.
9 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. 9 In the interim, that agreement remainsin
10 MR. STAMP: Thank you. 10  force.
11 MS. SMITH: Thank you. 11 In addition to extending Midshore I, this
12 MR. STAMP: Thank you. Want meto 12 agreement will also extend the total term of
13 proceed? 13  theagreement from 80 yearsto 92 years. So
14 MR. CALLAHAN: Yes, sir. 14  there's abenefit to the county there as well.
15 MR. STAMP: Okay. Thank you. 15  So extendsthe back end of thisthing out.
16 The next item | have, | would ask Gary 16 This agreement al so restates the deadlines
17  Lasako, Tim Ford from the Maryland 17  that arerequired for the remaining two
18  Environmental Service. 18  countiesthat owe usafacility in the long
19 Patrick will be able to speak to this. 19  term. Those dates had to al be adjusted in
20 Ray Clarkewill be able to speak to this next 20  thisagreement to request additional time, and
21  item. 21  that's stated in the agreement. | won't
Page 47 Page 49
1 Request from the Department of Public 1  obviously read the entire thing to you.
2 Worksto approve an amended and restated 2 We have shared it with staff. 1t has been
3 memorandum of understanding by and between 3 reviewed by counsel.
4 Midshore Regional Counties and the Maryland 4 And we're here today to get your approval.
5  Environmenta Service for solid waste removal. 5 We've had two counties already sign. That
6 Asyou read in your agenda packet, the 6  would be Queen Anne's County and Kent County.
7  county has come to an agreement with the 7  Caroline County has already voted and agreed,
8  Maryland Environmental Service and the counties 8  but they will sign last, as per their wishes.
9  of Caroline, Kent, and Queen Anne's to extend 9  And the agreement goes before our Board of
10  the solid waste disposal services at Midshore 10  Directors this week, this Thursday.
11 1l located in Caroline County until June 30th 11 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Any questions,
12 of 2042. 12 Council?
13 And again, we have Ray and Tim Ford here 13 MR. STAMP: If Ray has anything to add.
14 toanswer any questions and add detail to this 14 MR. CLARKE: Just, | mean again, from our
15  request. 15  standpoint, it'sthe threeto five. $3 per ton
16 MR. CALLAHAN: Well, welcome, guys. | 16 | believe until 2032 | think it is.
17 know we've worked many months, and you've done 17 MR. FORD: (Inaudible.)
18  agreat job putting all this together, sweating 18 MR. CLARKE: And then ultimately it goes
19  alittle bit, you know. But you did a 19  to$5 after that.
20  phenomenal job. So I think everybody isin 20 MR. FORD: Sothat is paid for.
21 agreement finally with all this. 21 Currently, we follow GASB, | can't speak,
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1  GASB when it comesto our accounting practices.| 1  yearsfor the update of this?
2 That required that we accrue our closure and 2 MR. FORD: Just my head floating in a ball
3 post-closure costs over the lifespan of the air 3 hooked up towires. No, | won't be. | feel
4 gpace of the landfill, which meant we would 4  pretty confident in saying that. I'm hoping to
5  haveunder accrued had we not made an 5  makeit to the 2030 date.
6  additional accrual for the original 2030 6 MR. STAMP: Thank you. And we'll keep
7  closure. That accrua was $3. So we're paying 7 Ray--
8  $3,just basically reclassifying that expense 8 (Crosstalk.)
9 toahost fee. Sotherewasno impact 9 MR. FORD: (Inaudible.)
10  currently on our finances until 2030. 10 MR. STAMP: Well keep Ray Clarke up here,
11 And then following 2030, the $5 feeis 11 Council.
12 paid for by restated debt. Obviously, we front 12 The next item | have is request from the
13 loaded all our debt for the existing 13  Department of Public Works to purchase
14 construction work up through 2030. That will 14 equipment for the Region Il wastewater system
15  bepaid off. 15  utilizing remaining USDA Rura Development
16 And so the only new debt will be the 16  contingency funds from the St. Michadl's sewer
17  extension that we haveto build, or actually 17  rehabilitation project.
18  thenew cellsthat we have to build to fill out 18 Asyou read in your packet, the Department
19  theremaining air space. 19  of Public Works is regquesting Council approval
20 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. 20  toutilize these funds, contingency fundsin
21 MR. FORD: So we thought it out. 21  theamount of $221,012.55 to purchase equipment
Page 51 Page 53
1 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Great. 1  forthe Region Il wastewater system.
2 MR. STEPP: | wasgoing to say | make a 2 Y ou want me to go ahead?
3 motion to approve the amended restated 3 MR. CLARKE: You can keep going or | can
4 memorandum. 4  chimein.
5 MR. LESHER: Second. 5 MR. STAMP: Weéll, there are seven items
6 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. We got amotion and 6  that they're interested in purchasing.
7  second. Madam Secretary, could you call the 7 Thefirst is a push camerafor $12,263
8 vote 8  from Atlantic Machinery, Silver Spring,
9 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan. 9  Maryland. They're using ablanket purchase
10 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye. 10  order under a State contract for that.
11 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp. 11 The next is SCADA communication system
12 MR. STEPP: Aye. 12 equipment, $18,624, from Lynwood Electrical
13 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher. 13 Automation Utilities, Federalsburg, Maryland.
14 MR. LESHER: Aye. 14  Thisisasole source to match the existing
15 SECRETARY: Ms. Midke. 15  SCADA technology.
16 MS. MIELKE: Aye. 16 Next is a high tide manhole pump station,
17 SECRETARY: Ms. Haythe. 17 $23,778, from Freemire & Associates, Severn,
18 MS. HAYTHE: Aye. 18 Maryland. Thisisasole sourceto match
19 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Thank you, guys. 19  existing SCADA technology equipment.
20  Good job. 20 The next is portable diesel bypass pump,
21 MR. STAMP: Now, will you be herein 92 21 $74,999, from Freemire Associates. Thisisa
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1 low bid. Bidswere obtained. 1 MR. LESHER: Aye.

2 The next is a crane winch, $29,550, from 2 SECRETARY: Ms. Mielke.

3  HA Hart & Son, Thorofare, New Jersey. Thisis | 3 MS. MIELKE: Aye.

4 alow hid. Quoteswerereceived. 4 SECRETARY: Ms. Haythe.

5 And the next is a pickup truck, $48,145, 5 MS. HAYTHE: Aye.

6  from Apple Ford, Columbia, Maryland. Thisis 6 MR. CLARKE: Thank you.

7  piggybacking on a Baltimore County contract. 7 MR. STAMP: Good job, Ray. Thank you.

8 And finally, autility equipment gator, 8 And then I'll ask Brian LeCates to come

9  $13,653.55 from Atlantic Tractor, LLC. And 9 forward, please. We have arequest from the
10  thisisusing a State of Maryland contract. 10  Department of Emergency Services to purchase
11 Ray is here and he will add any more 11  two new Horton ambulances utilizing FY 25
12 detail that you would like, but he's requesting 12 capita funding.
13 your permission to move forward to use the 13 Thisis, again, to purchase two new Horton
14 grant fund or the contingency funds for those 14 ambulances from FESCO Emergency Salesin the
15  purchases. 15  amount of $769,334. This price reflects the
16 Ray. 16  Houston Galveston area contract pricing. This
17 MR. CLARKE: Yeah. And| just note that 17  isacooperative purchasing contract that we've
18 thisisthe grant funding that we have | eft 18  usedin the past for the purchase of
19  over with this Rural Development project. So 19  ambulances.
20  thisisnot going to be any Sanitary District 20 There are sufficient fundsin the FY 25
21 funds. Thiswill actually be grant funding. 21 budget for this.

Page 55 Page 57

1 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. 1 Brian is here to share any other

2 MR. STAMP: And just, you know, kudos to 2 information or answer any questions. Brian.

3 Ray and histeam for watching that contingency 3 MR. LeCATES: Thank you, Mr. Stamp. |

4  redly closely. Thisisamultiyear project 4 think you summed it up.

5  that St. Michael's benefited by the 5 MR. CALLAHAN: Yup. He summed it up.

6  partnership. 6 Yeah

7 And you do deserve alot of credit for 7 Any questions?

8  overseeing this project. 8 MS. HAYTHE: No questions. Motion to

9 MR. CLARKE: It'sbeen fun. We started 9  approve the two ambulances.
10  thisin2017. 10 MS. MIELKE: Second.
11 MR. CALLAHAN: Thank you, Ray. Okay. 11 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. We got amotion and
12 MR. STEPP: Motion to make the purchase. 12 second to go ahead and purchase two ambulances.
13 MS. HAYTHE: Second. 13  Madam Secretary, could you call the vote.
14 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. We got amotion and 14 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan.
15  second to make those purchases. Madam 15 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.
16  Secretary, could you call the vote. 16 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp.
17 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan. 17 MR. STEPP: Aye.
18 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye. 18 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher.
19 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp. 19 MR. LESHER: Aye.
20 MR. STEPP: Aye. 20 SECRETARY: Ms. Mielke.
21 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher. 21 MS. MIELKE: Aye.
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1 SECRETARY: Ms. Haythe. 1 So back in 2000, the County Council and
2 MS. HAYTHE: Aye. 2  the Talbot Paramedic Foundation, they partnered
3 MR. STAMP: Well keep Brian herefor a 3 to create one of the very few and very first
4  few minutes. He has anumber of requests. 4 AED, community AED programs for public access
5 MR. LESHER: Mr. LeCates -- 5  defibrillation.
6 MR. LeCATES:. Stack themal in. 6 Those AEDs are till in place from the
7 MR. STAMP: So this next item -- 7  year 2000. Because Talbot County wasinitial,
8 MR. LESHER: I'm sorry. Just curious, 8  wasredly cutting edgein that, we bought all
9  with that authorization, what kind of schedule 9  these AEDSs, they're no longer serviceable by
10  doyou expect to be able to get those vehicles? 10  the manufacturer. Soit'sjust they've seen
11 MR. LeCATES: Sothey are currently still 11  their lifecycleat 24 years. Soit'stimeto
12 about 700-day build time. So they're till 12 replacethem. And that's what this procurement
13  quiteawaysout. 13 isfor.
14 MR. LESHER: Morethan ayear? 14 MR. STAMP: And it'sin the amount of
15 MR. LeCATES: Oh, yes, yes. 15 $83,736.
16  Unfortunately, yeah. 16 And again, there are sufficient fundsin
17 MR. LESHER: About two years. Okay. 17  thebudget for that.
18 MR. STAMP: Yeah. We'll beworking with | 18 And | believe you are piggybacking on a
19  Marthato discuss with Council the potential of | 19  contract for this. No. Competitive bids were
20  encumbering the dollars rather than having to 20  received, and these are the low bid.
21 transferitto FY26. But well have that 21 MR. LeCATES: Correct. And the low bid is
Page 59 Page 61
1  conversation with you. 1  actualy lower than the Maryland State contract
2 Hopefully something will happen and 2  pricing. Sowe did everything we could to
3 they'll comein sooner. 3 drivethe price down.
4 MR. LeCATES: We aredoing everythingwe | 4 MR. LESHER: And Mr. LeCates, although
5 canto possibly expedite that, even looking at 5 thisisn'tin the county's budget to do, |
6  purchasing our chassis ourself. Sowe are 6  presumethat thelife of all those others that
7  doing everything we can, but it looks like it's 7 wereplaced around the community not in county
8  probably going to be 700-day build time, 8 facilities are -- folks should be thinking
9 unfortunately. 9  about how they're going to go about funding the
10 MR. STAMP: Thenextitemthat Brianhas |10  replacement of those units.
11 for you, he's requesting permission to purchase | 11 MR. LeCATES: Yes. Great point,
12 44 physio control CR2 automated external 12 Mr. Lesher.
13 defibrillators using FY 25 capital funding. 13 So we've actually been advertising that
14 And I'll yield to you to add the rest. 14 with our current public access AED sites.
15 MR. LeCATES: Thank you, Sir. 15  Thereisagrant program between the Talbot
16 So thisisarequest that came through 16  Paramedic Foundation, Talbot County government,
17  during the FY 25 budgeting process. Theseare |17  and the pad site. Every entity pays one-third
18 the AEDsthat would replace dl of the AEDsin |18  of thecost. It drivesthat price down for,
19  Tahbot County government, both buildingsand | 19  you know, the stores, the gyms, all these other
20  vehicles, other than the Sheriff's Department. 20  placesthat have these AEDs currently out
21  They've dready been replaced. 21 there.

16 (Pages 58 - 61)

Veritext Legal Solutions



Talbot County Council Meeting July 23, 2024
Page 62 Page 64
1 So gyms come to mind because we've had 1 fireservice has been able to acquire some new
2  severa saves because of these AEDs at the YMCA 2  vehiclesand aong with our Sheriff's Office.
3 hereinEaston. Sotwo very notable. Onewas 3 | think there was a small expansion of the
4  just afew months ago. Becausethey werein 4  Sheriff's Office this past fiscal year. This
5  place, agentleman suffered a sudden cardiac 5 just allowsthem to have theradiosin their
6  arrest on the pickleball court. An AED was 6  vehicles.
7  brought to him very quickly. By thetime EMS 7 MR. STAMP: And thisisfor seven public
8  arrived, we had aviable patient that we could 8  safety radiosfor $52,153.43. And they are
9  actudly help. And heisout walking the 9  being purchased through a Maryland State
10  streetstoday and thriving. 10  contract.
1 MR. LESHER: Thank you. 11 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay.
12 MR. LeCATES: Thank you. 12 MS. HAYTHE: Motion to approve the radios.
13 MR. STEPP: Make amotion to purchase the 13 MS. MIELKE: Second.
14 44 14 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Got amotion and
15 MS. HAYTHE: Second. 15  second. Madam Secretary, could you call the
16 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. We got amotion and 16 vote.
17 second. Madam Secretary, could you call the 17 SECRETARY: Mr. Calahan.
18  vote. 18 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.
19 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan. 19 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp.
20 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye. 20 MR. STEPP: Aye.
21 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp. 21 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher.
Page 63 Page 65
1 MR. STEPP: Aye. 1 MR. LESHER: Aye.
2 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher. 2 SECRETARY: Ms. Mieke.
3 MR. LESHER: Aye. 3 MS. MIELKE: Aye.
4 SECRETARY: Ms. Mieke. 4 SECRETARY: Ms. Haythe.
5 MS. MIELKE: Aye. 5 MS. HAYTHE: Aye.
6 SECRETARY: Ms. Haythe. 6 MR. STAMP: And we're continuing with
7 MS. HAYTHE: Aye. 7  Brian.
8 MR. STAMP: Next, Director LeCatesis 8 Heis now requesting the use of FY23
9  asking for Council approval to procure seven 9  Homeland Security Program grant funding and
10 700 megahertz public safety radios for the 10  previously approved capital projects funding to
11 Sheriff's Office and volunteer fire department 11  purchase adoor access control system for the
12 vehicles. 12 new county Sheriff's Office, which isthe
13 They are purchasing them because they 13  public safety complex at Marys Court.
14 manage them, much like our IT Department 14 And Brian can add any additional
15  manages computers. They make the purchase, but 15  information.
16  it'sgoing out to the departments. 16 MR. LeCATES: Thank you, sir.
17 I'll hand it over to Brian to share the 17 Yes. Sothisistwo-fold. Part of itis
18  rest. 18  going to be grant funded, part of it's going to
19 MR. LeCATES: Thank you, sir. So then, 19  begeneral funds from the county government.
20  again, thiswas part of the FY 25 budgeting 20 Thisisjust, as Clay said, just door
21 process. Thesearejust seven new radios. Our |21 accessfor the proximity cards so that we can

17 (Pages 62 - 65)

Veritext Legal Solutions



Talbot County Council Meeting July 23, 2024
Page 66 Page 68
1  putthem on al the doorsthere. And we can 1 is$80,163. It's piggybacking on a Howard
2 dynamicaly change who has accessto what. We 2 County contract.
3 don't have to go through the process of 3 The project will be funded through grant
4 rekeying and things of that nature. 4 fundsin the amount of $32,069.02 and then
5 MR. STAMP: Tota cost for this project is 5  $48,093.98 of budgeted FY 25 funds.
6  $96,515. Piggybacking on aHoward County 6 MS. HAYTHE: Motion to approve the
7  contract. $25,000 of this purchase would be 7 security cameras.
8  using State Homeland Security Program grant 8 MS. MIELKE: Second.
9  funds. $71,515 would be budgeted fundsin 9 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. We got amotion and
10 FY25. 10  second. Madam Secretary, could you call the
11 MS. HAYTHE: Motion to approve the 11  vote
12 request. 12 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan.
13 MR. STEPP: Second. 13 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.
14 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. We got amotion and 14 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp.
15  secondit. Madam Secretary, could you call the 15 MR. STEPP: Aye.
16  vote. 16 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher.
17 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan. 17 MR. LESHER: Aye.
18 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye. 18 SECRETARY: Ms. Mielke.
19 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp. 19 MS. MIELKE: Aye.
20 MR. STEPP: Aye. 20 SECRETARY: Ms. Haythe.
21 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher. 21 MS. HAYTHE: Aye.
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1 MR. LESHER: Aye. 1 MR. STAMP: Now you don't need to see
2 SECRETARY: Ms. Mielke. 2  Brianfor the next year.
3 MS. MIELKE: Aye. 3 MS. HAYTHE: Six months.
4 SECRETARY: Ms. Haythe. 4 MR. LeCATES: Thank you, guys.
5 MS. HAYTHE: Aye. 5 MS. MIELKE: Don't spendit all in one
6 MR. STAMP: Andfindly, Brianis 6 place
7  requesting use of State Homeland Security 7 MR. LeCATES: Asaways, we appreciate
8  Program grant funding and approved capital 8  your support. You guystakeit easy. Thank
9  projectsfundsto purchase security cameras for 9 you.
10  thenew Tabot County Sheriff's Office. 10 MR. STAMP: Thank you, Brian.
11 I'll et Brian. 11 MR. CALLAHAN: Good job.
12 MR. LeCATES: Thank you, sir. 12 MR. LeCATES: Thank you, sir.
13 So thisisavery similar project to the 13 MR. STAMP: And then finally, Council, if
14  previousone, adoor access. Thisisjust for 14 | could have Brian Moore come up.
15  thesecurity CCTV camerasjust for the first 15 We have arequest from the Roads
16  floor of the Sheriff's Office. 16  Department to utilize FY 25 approved capital
17 The second floor would be covered by grant | 17 outlay funding to purchase four mowers.
18  fundsthrough the Maryland Numbers Board 18 And I'll let him describe what those are
19  because we're putting a 911 Center there. So 19  and I'll pick up what you might leave off.
20  thisisjust to take care of thefirst floor. 20 Good evening, Brian. | know you liketo
21 MR. STAMP: Thetota cost of thisproject |21  beheretalking.
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1 MR. MOORE: Good evening. Thank you, 1 MR. STAMP: Want to ask for anything else
2 Council. 2 whileyou're here?
3 Yes. Thisis, honestly thisis 3 Finally, Council, under announcements,
4  preapproved because he had to order these quite | 4  just wanted to announce that the burn ban that
5  sometime ago and thereisjust such along 5  you had put in place did expire on July 21st.
6 leadtime. They've been over ayear coming in. 6 Itwaseffective.
7  Sothey pushed it over to the '25 budget. 7 And fortunately, we've had enough rain now
8 But we purchased the four tractors. We 8  that the burn ban can be -- did not ask Council
9 have the tractors. These are the mower 9  toconsider renewing. So just wanted to make
10  attachmentstoit. We had to order them 10  that announcement.
11 separately to get in the queue to get them. 11 That concludes your county manager report
12 So now it'sjust basically we got the 12 for thisevening. Thank you.
13 mowers. Just amatter of getting them attached | 13 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Thank you. Good job
14  tothem and get them going. 14  tonight on that. Used up all your gold stars,
15 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. 15  too. Okay. All right.
16 MR. STAMP: And there was originally 16 So now we got the public hearing. Okay.
17  $194,152.72 set aside in the FY 24 budget. But | 17 Madam Secretary, would you go ahead and
18  because of supply chain delays, it did not come | 18  read off thefirst bill, please.
19  in, wemoved that money into FY25. Soitisin |19 SECRETARY: Bill Number 1575, abill to
20  place, and he would be utilizing a Sourcewell 20  authorize the replacement/improvement of the
21 contract price to get us a cooperative contract 21 cart bridge of the ninth hole of the Talbot
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1 thatweuse 1  County Hog Neck Golf Course.
2 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. 2 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. So at thistime,
3 MR. STEPP: So moved to purchase the 3 I'll go ahead and open it to the public
4  mowers. 4  hearing. And for individuals, it will be three
5 MS. HAYTHE: Second. 5  minutes. If you're representing an
6 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. We got amotion and 6  organization, I'll giveyou five minutes.
7  second to purchase the mowers. Madam 7 And welll go ahead and get started on Bill
8  Secretary, could you call the vote. 8  1575. Anybody would like to come up and
9 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan. 9  discuss 1575? Okay.
10 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye. 10 MR. LESHER: Must be no golfers here.
11 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp. 11 MR. CALLAHAN: No. Must not be.
12 MR. STEPP: Aye. 12 MS. HAYTHE: Except for Lynn.
13 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher. 13 MR. CALLAHAN: Yup. Sol guessat this
14 MR. LESHER: Aye. 14  time, if wewant to go ahead and bring that to
15 SECRETARY: Ms. Mielke. 15 third reader.
16 MS. MIELKE: Aye. 16 SECRETARY: If youwant to bringittoa
17 SECRETARY: Ms. Haythe. 17 third reader --
18 MS. HAYTHE: Aye. 18 MR. LESHER: | will move that we move Bill
19 MR. STAMP: Good job, Brian. 19 1575 to athird reader.
20 MR. MOORE: Thank you for your support. 20 MR. STEPP: Second that.
21 MR. CALLAHAN: Good job. 21 MR. LESHER: Cadll therall.
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1 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan. 1  amend Bill Number 1427 for the purpose of
2 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye. 2 amending the appropriation for the construction
3 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp. 3 of new recycling stationsin Talbot County.
4 MR. STEPP: Aye. 4 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Sothisisup for
5 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher. 5 vote.
6 MR. LESHER: Aye. 6 SECRETARY: Yes.
7 SECRETARY: Ms. Mielke. 7 MR. LESHER: If you find there's no
8 MS. MIELKE: Aye. 8  discussiononit, | think you can call the
9 SECRETARY: Ms. Haythe. 9 roll.
10 MS. HAYTHE: Aye. 10 MR. CALLAHAN: Yeah. Okay. Madam
11 MR. CALLAHAN: Now it's€ligible for vote. 11  Secretary, could you call the vote.
12 MR. LESHER: Ask her to read thetitle. 12 SECRETARY: Mr. Calahan.
13 MR. CALLAHAN: Couldyougoaheadandread |13 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.
14  thetitle, please. 14 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp.
15 SECRETARY': Bill Number 1575, a bill to 15 MR. STEPP: Aye.
16  authorize the replacement and improvement of 16 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher.
17  thecart bridge at the ninth hole of the Talbot 17 MR. LESHER: Aye.
18  County Hog Neck Golf Course. 18 SECRETARY: Ms. Mielke.
19 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. 19 MS. MIELKE: Aye.
20 MR. LESHER: Thisisnow eligible for 20 SECRETARY: Ms. Haythe.
21 vote. 21 MS. HAYTHE: Aye.
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1 MR. CALLAHAN: Yup. So okay. Madam 1 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. NextisBill 1555.
2  Secretary, could you call theroll. 2 SECRETARY: Bill Number 1555, ahill to
3 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan. 3 amend Bill Numbers 1532 and 1516 for the
4 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye. 4 purpose of amending the appropriation for
5 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp. 5  improvementsto and expansion of the
6 MR. STEPP: Aye. 6  St. Michael's branch of the Talbot County Free
7 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher. 7  Library.
8 MR. LESHER: Aye. 8 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Anybody would like
9 SECRETARY: Ms. Mielke. 9  tocome up and say anything about that?
10 MS. MIELKE: Aye. 10 MR. LESHER: We're past public hearing.
11 SECRETARY: Ms. Haythe. 11 MR. CALLAHAN: | seethumpsup. | see
12 MS. HAYTHE: Aye. 12 thumpsup.
13 MR. CALLAHAN: Okie-doke. NextisBill |13 MS. HAYTHE: Discussion.
14 1554, 14 MR. CALLAHAN: Discussion. I'm sorry.
15 SECRETARY: Youwant metoreadthemall | 15  Discussion. Okay.
16  or how do you want to doit? 16 MR. LESHER: This has been long
17 MR. LESHER: Do these one at atime. 17  anticipated, and thisisthe big dollop. This
18 SECRETARY: Oneat atime? 18  will make this move forward.
19 MR. CALLAHAN: Yeah. We might aswell | 19 MR. CALLAHAN: Yup.
20  just read each one of them. Yup. 20 MR. LESHER: Just encouraged to see us
21 SECRETARY: Okay. Bill 1554, abill to 21  getting to this point.
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1 MR. CALLAHAN: Yup. 1 MS. HAYTHE: Aye.
2 MR. LESHER: Thank you. 2 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Nextis1557.
3 MR. CALLAHAN: Thank you. Madam 3 SECRETARY': Bill Number 1557, a hill to
4  Secretary, could you call the vote. 4  amend Bill Numbers 1534, 1486, and 1424 for the
5 SECRETARY:: Mr. Callahan. 5  purpose of amending the appropriation to
6 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye. 6  purchaseimproved or unimproved real property
7 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp. 7  for future county purposes.
8 MR. STEPP: Aye. 8 MR. CALLAHAN: Any discussion, Council?
9 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher. 9  Good? Okay.
10 MR. LESHER: Aye. 10 Madam Secretary, could you call the vote.
11 SECRETARY: Ms. Mielke. 11 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan.
12 MS. MIELKE: Aye. 12 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.
13 SECRETARY: Ms. Haythe. 13 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp.
14 MS. HAYTHE: Aye. 14 MR. STEPP: Aye.
15 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Next, 1556. 15 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher.
16 SECRETARY:: Bill Number 1556, abillto | 16 MR. LESHER: Aye.
17  amend Bill Number 1533 for the purpose of 17 SECRETARY: Ms. Mieke.
18  amending the appropriation for improvementsto | 18 MS. MIELKE: Aye.
19  the Talbot County Detention Center. 19 SECRETARY: Ms. Haythe.
20 MR. STAMP: And these are important funds | 20 MS. HAYTHE: Aye.
21 tohelp replace critical infrastructurein a 21 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Nextis1559.
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1  very aging building. 1 MR. STAMP: No. Fifty-eight.
2 MR. CALLAHAN: Exactly. | think it's 2 SECRETARY: Fifty-eight.
3 goingtohelpalot. 3 MR. LESHER: Fifty-eight.
4 MR. STAMP: So | appreciate Council's 4 MR. CALLAHAN: Oh, 58. Sorry.
5  support on this. 5 SECRETARY': Bill Number 1558, a hill to
6 MR. CALLAHAN: Yup. Any discussion? 6  amend Bill Number 1391 for the purpose of
7 MS. HAYTHE: No. 7  amending the appropriation for the replacement
8 MR. LESHER: | think a number of us have 8  of the county courthouse complex HVAC system.
9  had an opportunity to tour the facility and see 9 MR. CALLAHAN: Any discussion?
10  how desperately needed thisis. 10 MR. LESHER: Wéll, we heard earlier from
11 MR. CALLAHAN: Yup. Okay. Madam 11 Mr. Moore about how important it isto get this
12 Secretary, could you call the vote. 12 piecedone. It'sabig pieceto bite off, but
13 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan. 13  wedo need to take care of thisfacility. And
14 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye. 14  thisisanimportant capital need.
15 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp. 15 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. All right. Madam
16 MR. STEPP: Aye. 16  Secretary, could you call the vote.
17 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher. 17 SECRETARY: Mr. Calahan.
18 MR. LESHER: Aye. 18 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.
19 SECRETARY: Ms. Mielke. 19 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp.
20 MS. MIELKE: Aye. 20 MR. STEPP: Aye.
21 SECRETARY: Ms. Haythe. 21 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher.
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1 MR. LESHER: Aye. 1 MR. CLARKE: August.
2 SECRETARY: Ms. Miedke. 2 MR. STAMP: Yes. Sothe RFPisout. And
3 MS. MIELKE: Aye. 3 we'relooking to build an EM S Station across
4 SECRETARY: Ms. Haythe. 4  from the Chapel School, which will alow for a
5 MS. HAYTHE: Aye. 5  quicker response to emergencies for our
6 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Now we're at 1559. 6  paramedics.
7 SECRETARY:: Bill Number 1559, a bill to 7 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Madam Secretary,
8  amend Bill Numbers 1536 and 1187 for the 8  couldyou call the vote.
9  purpose of amending the appropriation for 9 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan.
10  extension of water and sewer linesto the 10 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.
11  Tabot County Community Center and the proposed 11 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp.
12 University of Maryland Shore Regional Medical 12 MR. STEPP: Aye.
13 Center hospital site located between Longwoods 13 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher.
14  Road, Maryland Route 662, and US Route 50 in 14 MR. LESHER: Aye.
15  Easton, Maryland. 15 SECRETARY: Ms. Midke.
16 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Any discussion? 16 MS. MIELKE: Aye.
17 MR. LESHER: Weéll, thisis an obligation 17 SECRETARY: Ms. Haythe.
18 wevehad for alongtime. Thisisfulfilling 18 MS. HAYTHE: Aye.
19  aprior commitment. 19 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. 1561.
20 MR. CALLAHAN: Yup. Okay. Madam 20 SECRETARY': Bill Number 1561, a hill to
21 Secretary, could you call the vote. 21 amend Bill Number 1511 for the purpose of
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1 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan. 1  amending the appropriation for the
2 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye. 2 acquisition/construction of a Talbot County
3 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp. 3 Hedth Department facility.
4 MR. STEPP: Aye. 4 MR. STAMP: Happy to report this will
5 SECRETARY:: Mr. Lesher. 5  alow ustowrap that project up. And the
6 MR. LESHER: Aye. 6  Health Department will be able to move -- they
7 SECRETARY: Ms. Mielke. 7  havemoved into the new facility. But this
8 MS. MIELKE: Aye. 8  alowsusto closethat out.
9 SECRETARY: Ms. Haythe. 9 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Any questions?
10 MS. HAYTHE: Aye. 10 MS. HAYTHE: Nope.
11 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. 1560. 11 MR. CALLAHAN: Madam Secretary, could you
12 SECRETARY': Bill Number 1560, a hill to 12 call thevote.
13 amend Bill Numbers 1537, 1509, and 1484 for the 13 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan.
14  purpose of amending the appropriation for a 14 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.
15  capita project for the construction of 15 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp.
16  Emergency Medical Services stations. 16 MR. STEPP: Aye.
17 MR. CALLAHAN: Any discussion? 17 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher.
18 MR. STAMP: Thisisan exciting project, 18 MR. LESHER: Aye.
19  Council. We've had an RFP out for construction | 19 SECRETARY: Ms. Mielke.
20  of abuilding. And | think we expect that back 20 MS. MIELKE: Aye.
21 inApril. Or, I'm sorry, August. 21 SECRETARY: Ms. Haythe.
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1 MS. HAYTHE: Aye. 1  Council. Thiswill alow usto build out the
2 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. 1562. 2 new 911 Center at Mary's Court, but it will
3 SECRETARY': Bill Number 1562, a hill to 3 alsoreplace the computer aided dispatch
4 amend Bill Numbers 1504 and 1478 for the 4  system, which isthe key piece of equipment
5  purpose of amending the appropriation for the 5  that 911 operators use to input callers's
6  expansion of broadband to unserved and 6  requestsfor help. Andit givesthem theright
7  underserved areas of Tabot County. 7  resourcesto send in the right amount of time.
8 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Any discussion? | 8  Soit'sapretty critical piece of equipment.
9 MS. HAYTHE: Just that yay, yay. 9 MR. CALLAHAN: Yup. Madam Secretary,
10 MR. CALLAHAN: Yesh. 10  couldyou call the vote.
11 MR. LESHER: Yeah. 11 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan.
12 MS. MIELKE: Long overdue. 12 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.
13 MR. LESHER: The good newsis that this 13 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp.
14  putsfinishing touches on a project that we're 14 MR. STEPP: Aye.
15  already seeing underway. They'rebuildingthe |15 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher.
16  trunk linesout in the Bay Hundred arearight 16 MR. LESHER: Aye.
17  now. Many of our constituents have already 17 SECRETARY: Ms. Mielke.
18  been connected, particularly in the northeast 18 MS. MIELKE: Aye.
19  part of the county. And that's happening 19 SECRETARY: Ms. Haythe.
20  virtualy every day, every week. Rapid 20 MS. HAYTHE: Aye.
21  progresson this. Good to bring thisto a 21 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. 1564.
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1 conclusion. 1 SECRETARY : Bill Number 1564, abill to
2 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Madam Secretary,| 2  amend Bill Numbers 1514, 1489, and 1398 for the
3 couldyou cal the vote. 3 purpose of amending the appropriation for the
4 SECRETARY:: Mr. Callahan. 4  construction of a Talbot County Public Safety
5 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye. 5  Center.
6 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp. 6 MR. STAMP: And thisbill will help us
7 MR. STEPP: Aye. 7  complete the project, the Mary's Court
8 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher. 8  building, which will house the Sheriff's
9 MR. LESHER: Aye. 9  Office, the Department of Emergency Services,
10 SECRETARY: Ms. Mieke. 10  andthe primary 911 Center for Talbot County.
11 MS. MIELKE: Aye. 11 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Any discussion?
12 SECRETARY: Ms. Haythe. 12 Okay. Madam Secretary, could you call the
13 MS. HAYTHE: Aye. 13 vote.
14 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. 1563. 14 SECRETARY: Mr. Calahan.
15 SECRETARY': Bill Number 1563, abillto |15 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.
16  amend Bill Numbers 1542 and 1505 for the 16 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp.
17  purpose of amending the appropriation for 17 MR. STEPP: Aye.
18  replacement and improvement of 911 Division | 18 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher.
19  technologies and the 911 Division computer 19 MR. LESHER: Aye.
20  aided dispatch, CAD, system. 20 SECRETARY: Ms. Mielke.
21 MR. STAMP: Thisisan exciting project, 21 MS. MIELKE: Aye.
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1 SECRETARY: Ms. Haythe. 1 MS. HAYTHE: Aye.
2 MS. HAYTHE: Aye. 2 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Moving on to 1567.
3 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. 1565. 3 SECRETARY': Bill Number 1567, a bill to
4 SECRETARY: Bill Number 1565, abill to 4 amend Bill Numbers 1541 and 1506 for the
5  amend Bill Number 1503 for the purpose of 5  purpose of amending the appropriation for
6  amending the appropriation for improvements to 6  improvementsto county roads.
7  county bridges. 7 MR. STAMP: | will say, Council, on this
8 MR. STAMP: ThisisRay Clarke'swork. 8  one, appreciate the Council's commitment to
9  Andit's pretty self-explanatory. Making 9  upgrading and resurfacing our county roads.
10  repairsto our county bridges. 10 Brian Moore and his team has done a great
11 MR. CALLAHAN: Any questions or 11  job, both doing work themselves as well as
12 discussion? 12 contracting outside support.
13 MS. HAYTHE: No. 13 But as you know, a number of years ago,
14 MR. CALLAHAN: Madam Secretary, couldyou |14  the highway user fees were removed from
15 call thevote. 15  countiesfrom the State. And thisisjust
16 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan. 16  something that we have to tackle. And this
17 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye. 17 Council has recognized that, and we are
18 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp. 18  marching forward to pave as many roads as
19 MR. STEPP: Aye. 19  possible. Sothiswill allow usto advance
20 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher. 20  that effort.
21 MR. LESHER: Aye. 21 MR. CALLAHAN: Any other discussion?
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1 SECRETARY: Ms. Mielke. 1 Okay.
2 MS. MIELKE: Aye. 2 Madam Secretary, could you call the vote.
3 SECRETARY: Ms. Haythe. 3 SECRETARY: Mr. Calahan.
4 MS. HAYTHE: Aye. 4 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.
5 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Bill 1566. 5 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp.
6 SECRETARY': Bill Number 1566, ahill to 6 MR. STEPP: Aye.
7  amend Bill Number 1477, 1448, and 1366 for the| 7 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher.
8  purpose of amending the appropriation for 8 MR. LESHER: Aye.
9  improvementsto Black Dog Alley. 9 SECRETARY: Ms. Midke.
10 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Any discussion? |10 MS. MIELKE: Aye.
11 Okay. 11 SECRETARY: Ms. Haythe.
12 Madam Secretary, could you call the vote. 12 MS. HAYTHE: Aye.
13 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan. 13 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Nextis 1568.
14 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye. 14 SECRETARY': Bill Number 1568, a bill to
15 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp. 15  amend Bill Numbers 1510, 1501, 1474, 1457,
16 MR. STEPP: Aye. 16 1422, 1335, and 1317 for the purpose of
17 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher. 17 amending the appropriation for stormwater
18 MR. LESHER: Aye. 18  management and improvements for Goldsborough
19 SECRETARY: Ms. Mielke. 19  Neck Road and Airport Road.
20 MS. MIELKE: Aye. 20 MR. CALLAHAN: Any discussion? Okay.
21 SECRETARY: Ms. Haythe. 21 Madam Secretary, could you call the vote.
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1 SECRETARY:: Mr. Callahan. 1 MR. CALLAHAN: They deserveit.
2 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye. 2 MS. MIELKE: Let them eat ice cream.
3 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp. 3 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Good job with that,
4 MR. STEPP: Aye. 4  too.
5 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher. 5 MR. STEPP: Thanks.
6 MR. LESHER: Aye. 6 MR. CALLAHAN: Madam Secretary, could you
7 SECRETARY: Ms. Mielke. 7  cdl thevote.
8 MS. MIELKE: Aye. 8 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan.
9 SECRETARY: Ms. Haythe. 9 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.
10 MS. HAYTHE: Aye. 10 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp.
11 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. 1569. 11 MR. STEPP: Very big aye.
12 SECRETARY:: Bill Number 1569, a hill to 12 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher.
13 authorize the construction of and improvements | 13 MR. LESHER: Aye.
14  tothe concession stand at the Talbot County 14 SECRETARY: Ms. Mielke.
15  Community Sports Complex. 15 MS. MIELKE: Aye.
16 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Any discussion? |16 SECRETARY: Ms. Haythe.
17 MR. STEPP: If | may take amoment on this | 17 MS. HAYTHE: Aye.
18 one. 18 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Bill 1570.
19 MR. CALLAHAN: | knew it was coming. 19 SECRETARY: Bill Number 1570, abill to
20 MR. STEPP: I'll be brief onit. 20  authorize the construction and improvement of
21 But thisoneis certainly an important 21  thestonerevetment and bulkhead at Sinclair
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1  one Wecango back over theyears. New ice, 1  Avenue Waterfront Park in Tilghman, Maryland.
2 new gym, pickleball courts, Bermuda grass, 2 MR. CALLAHAN: Any discussion? Okay.
3 irrigation. All the things we've done at the 3 Madam Secretary, could you call the vote.
4 Community Center. 4 SECRETARY: Mr. Calahan.
5 If I can give this an analogy, right. 5 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.
6  Thiswould belike building a beautiful tall 6 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp.
7  icecream sunday. Chocolate ice cream, hot 7 MR. STEPP: Aye.
8  fudge, walnuts, everything on top. And then 8 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher.
9  topping it with adill pickle. 9 MR. LESHER: Aye.
10 Thisremoves the dill pickle and puts the 10 SECRETARY: Ms. Mielke.
11  cherry ontop. 11 MS. MIELKE: Aye.
12 MS. HAYTHE: Yes. 12 SECRETARY: Ms. Haythe.
13 MR. CALLAHAN: | lovethat. 13 MS. HAYTHE: Aye.
14 MS. HAYTHE: | echo what Councilman Stepp 14 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. 1571.
15  hassaid. Sothisisalong time coming for 15 SECRETARY': Bill Number 1571, abill to
16  thosethat have attended sports games out 16  authorize the replacement of the dehumidifier
17  there 17  a the Talbot County Community Center.
18 MR. STEPP: You're making alot of youth 18 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Any discussion on
19  and youth parents and youth organizations 19  that? Okay.
20  happy. 20 Madam Secretary, could you call the vote.
21 MS. HAYTHE: Yes. Absolutely. 21 SECRETARY: Mr. Calahan.
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1 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye. 1 SECRETARY: Ms. Haythe.
2 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp. 2 MS. HAYTHE: Aye.
3 MR. STEPP: Aye. 3 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. And last one, 1574.
4 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher. 4 SECRETARY : Bill Number 1574, abill to
5 MR. LESHER: Aye. 5  amend Bill Number 1538 for the purpose of
6 SECRETARY: Ms. Mielke. 6  amending the appropriation for improvements to
7 MS. MIELKE: Aye. 7  and expansion of the Chapel District Elementary
8 SECRETARY: Ms. Haythe. 8  School.
9 MS. HAYTHE: Aye. 9 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Should we make --
10 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. 1572. 10 MS. HAYTHE: Kevin come up?
11 SECRETARY:: Bill Number 1572, abill to |11 MR. CALLAHAN: -- Kevin come up?
12 authorize the replacement of the generator at 12 MS. HAYTHE: No. Let him slide, let him
13 the Talbot County Community Center. 13 dlide, let him slide.
14 MR. CALLAHAN: Any discussion on the 14 MR. CALLAHAN: Heknew it. He'sbeen
15  generator? Okay. 15  doing agreat job. Andwe realy appreciate
16 Madam Secretary, could you call the vote. 16  all thework you've done for the last year to
17 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan. 17  get thisgoing.
18 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye. 18 | know we've had some bumps and bruises,
19 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp. 19  but you've donearealy good job. And we're
20 MR. STEPP: Aye. 20  looking forward to seeing the new school and
21 SECRETARY:: Mr. Lesher. 21  the community and the new ambulance across from
Page 99 Page 101
1 MR. LESHER: Aye. 1 you. Sotheresalot going on in the next
2 SECRETARY: Ms. Mieke. 2  coupleof yearsthere. That'sfor sure.
3 MS. MIELKE: Aye. 3 Any other discussion?
4 SECRETARY: Ms. Haythe. 4 Madam Secretary, could you call the vote.
5 MS. HAYTHE: Aye. 5 SECRETARY: Mr. Calahan.
6 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Bill 1573. 6 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.
7 SECRETARY': Bill Number 1573, ahill to 7 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp.
8  authorize improvements to the vacuum collection| 8 MR. STEPP: Aye.
9  system serving the Region Il Martingham sewer | 9 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher.
10 servicearea 10 MR. LESHER: Aye.
11 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Any discussionon| 11 SECRETARY: Ms. Mielke.
12 that? 12 MS. MIELKE: Aye.
13 Madam Secretary, could you call the vote. 13 SECRETARY: Ms. Haythe.
14 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan. 14 MS. HAYTHE: Aye.
15 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye. 15 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. All right. Good
16 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp. 16  job, Madam Secretary.
17 MR. STEPP: Aye. 17 MR. STAMP: | wasgoing to say. | wrote
18 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher. 18  somethingsdown herel just wanted to share
19 MR. LESHER: Aye. 19  withyou.
20 SECRETARY: Ms. Mielke. 20 | said exciting, ambitious, you've given
21 MS. MIELKE: Aye. 21 usour marching orders.
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1 But thistruly is a significant investment 1  under Broad Creek.
2 inour community. It createsjobs. It's 2 And again, Spring and Associates was the
3 investing in both infrastructure, public 3 low bidder on thisat $1,640,750. And at this
4 safety, buildings. And you clearly have given 4  pointintime, we've been working very
5  usour marching orders. 5  diligently with citizens of Neavitt. We
6 Staff is happy to attack it. It'sin our 6  typicaly met with them on a monthly basis
7  strategic plan. We appreciate your support. 7  sincethe design was started. | think they're
8 Thank you. 8  very excited that we're moving forward with
9 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Any other 9  thisproject.
10  discussion? Okay. 10 And one of the things, just to highlight,
11 Now we've got sign-up, public comment. 11  Resolution 250 islooking at sending sewer to
12 MS. MORRIS: Ray isgiving an update. 12 610 equivaent dwelling units or houses. And
13 MR. CALLAHAN: Oh, we got Ray. Okay. We 13  thisispretty much the largest sewer extension
14  got Ray. Okay. 14  that we've ever embarked on.
15 MR. CLARKE: How you doing? Council, I'm 15 And at thispoint in time, | think we're
16  giving you an update on the sewer extension 16  looking at roughly just the phase one
17  associated with Resolution 250. 17  infrastructure, which is coming from
18 Just let you all know that back | guessin 18  St. Michael's, putting valves at the property
19 2018, MDE approved Resolution 250. We had the 19 lines. It'sabout a$9 million project.
20  design completed. 20 Once that's been completed, we'll do the
21 At this point in time, we went out to bid 21  phasetwo. And the phase two will actually be
Page 103 Page 105
1  earlierthisyear. Andwe ended up we had two 1 theingtalation of STEP unitsthat will go
2 contractors bidding on three different phases. 2 into those houses and then pump the wastewater
3 Ultimately, we had phase 1A, which isthe 3 from the house to that valve and then
4  sawer extension going down from Scotts Lane 4  ultimately to the St. Michaels treatment
5  downto Bozman and Neavitt. That wasawarded | 5  plant, where we'll be treating it at ENR
6  to Schummer, Incorporated for $5,813,450. 6 quality.
7 And then phases 1B and 1C. Those 7 So that kind of gives you an update on the
8  projects, 1B, was basicaly to bore under Broad 8  project.
9  Creek. Wefinally secured all the necessary 9 We probably are going to be able to finish
10  easementsfor that. And sowe arenow inthe 10  up phases 1B and C probably by February. But
11 process of moving forward. We've met with 11  because of the amount of piping, thisis going
12 Spring and Associates. They were the low 12 to beassociated with going from Scotts Landing
13  bidder at $6,083,810. And we are anticipating 13 down to Bozman and Neavitt. That will probably
14  that work to begin probably in October. 14  put usinto the next year before we can wrap
15 They have to go through a public hearing 15  that up.
16  processto notify the public before going 16 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Great job.
17  underneath the creek. So that will be 17 Any discussion, Council?
18  happening. 18 MS. MIELKE: No.
19 And then phase 1C. Thisisgoing to be 19 MR. CALLAHAN: Good job. | know it's been
20 theextension of the sewer work coming out of 20  along time coming.
21 St Michaelsto Mount Pleasant before we go 21 MR. CLARKE: lItis.
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1 MR. LESHER: Thank you. 1 We've been operating for seven years. We
2 MS. HAYTHE: Thanks, Ray. 2 just had our second cohort of girls graduate
3 MR. LESHER: And what this, the potential 3 thispast school year from Easton High School.
4 that this hasto positively impact water 4  Thegirlsare attending different various
5  quality for | guess both Harris Creek and Broad 5  colleges, Chesapeake College, John Hopkins
6  Creek, impacts both sides of this peninsula, is 6  University, and some have entered into the
7  tremendous and in avery environmentally 7  workforce.
8  sensitive area of our county. 8 Our goal iswe have purchased property at
9 MR. CALLAHAN: Andtoaddtothat, | will | 9 52 South Washington Street. To date, we have
10  agreewith that 1,000 percent. It upgradesthe 10  raised over 1.3 million. We are going to be
11 whole community. That'sfor sure. That'sfor 11  hopefully, prayerfully breaking ground in
12 sure. Sol'mreally happy for that community. 12 October of thisyear for our 5,400 square foot
13 Okay. 13  Hope Center. That way, it will be available to
14 MR. CLARKE: Wédll, thank you. 14  thegirlsall thetimeinstead of just when
15 MR. CALLAHAN: Yup. Okay. 15  school isopen. Thank you.
16 We're moving to public comment now, 16 Did you want to add anything?
17 Council. 17 MS. LIMBERY: Good evening.
18 MS. HAYTHE: Yup. 18 MR. CALLAHAN: Good evening.
19 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. 19 MS. LIMBERY': First of all, it'sa
20 MS. MORRIS: Nobody signeduptospeak |20  pleasureto work with Council Woman Keasha
21 thisevening. 21  Haythe and being a part of this program.
Page 107 Page 109
1 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. You ladieswantto| 1 | am on the Board, and also | work with
2  comeonup? 2  thegirls.
3 MS. BORDLEY: Good evening. | havea 3 And to see those girls come in with low
4 little bit of avoice. 4  sdlf-esteem, don't feel comfortable standing in
5 MR. CALLAHAN: That's okay. 5  front giving afive-year plan of where they see
6 MS. BORDLEY: It'sall right. 6 fiveyearsfrom being in that program, itis
7 My nameis AngelaBordley. | am board 7 truly exciting to see them, to stand up in the
8  member and treasurer for the Foundation of 8  program and be able to present avision board
9  Hope, Incorporated. ReginaLimberry isalsoon | 9  totheir parents and the one that is supporting
10 theboard. And we are hereto discuss funding 10  thisprogram.
11 for our Foundation of Hope program. Excuse me.| 11 So thank you very much for the donation
12 Foundation of Hope has amission to help 12 that you'vegiven us.
13 young girlslive productive livesin their 13 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. We appreciate it.
14 community. We provide culture, social, and 14 Any discussion, Council?
15  education development. We cover financial 15 MR. LESHER: You're welcome.
16 literacy, entrepreneurship, self-esteem, how to 16 MS. BORDLEY: Thank you.
17  complete aresume, perform job performances. 17 MS. LYMBERY: Thank you.
18 Our organization started in 2013. We 18 MS. MIELKE: Very worthy project.
19  launched our economic development and 19 MR. CALLAHAN: Good job. Thank you.
20  empowerment programin 2017. They currently | 20 MS. BORDLEY: Thank you.
21 meet after school at Easton Middle. 21 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Okay. Anybody else
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1  outthere? 1  And herewe are sending ateam to East
2 There's Tommy. He'slooking, he's 2  Regionds.
3  looking. 3 So very, very cool. Congratulationsto
4 Anybody else want to come up for public 4 thoseyoung ladies and their coaches.
5  comment? Y ou good? 5 MR. CALLAHAN: Havethey started playing
6 MR. STAMP: Thank you, Martha. 6 ye?
7 MR. CALLAHAN: Council comment. 7 MR. STEPP: They did.
8  Mr. Stamp. 8 MR. CALLAHAN: They did?
9 MR. STEPP: Mr. Stamp? He can comment, | 9 MR. STEPP: They did.
10  too. 10 MR. CALLAHAN: How are they making out?
11 MR. STAMP: | used up all my comments. 11 MR. STEPP: They madeit to the
12 MR. CALLAHAN: Youdid. That'sright. 12 tournament.
13 I'm sorry. Mr. Stepp. 13 MR. CALLAHAN: They madeit to the
14 MR. STEPP: | do have three notes here. 14 tournament.
15  [I'll keep everything -- just some celebration. 15 MR. STEPP: They madeit to the
16  Wehavelotsto celebrate here in Talbot 16  tournament.
17 County. 17 MR. CALLAHAN: That'sall that matters;
18 Number one, | just want to take one more 18  isn'tit?
19  timejust to congratulate Scott Mergenthaler. 19 MR. STEPP: ltis.
20  Itwasgreat to beto hisretirement ceremony 20 MR. CALLAHAN: That'sall that matters.
21  last week. Fifty yearsof servicein law 21 MR. STEPP: It'sawonderful
Page 111 Page 113
1  enforcement between, gosh, Maryland State 1 accomplishment inits own.
2  Police, Howard County, and Talbot County. So | 2 MR. CALLAHAN: That'sgood. That's good.
3 great to join some other Council members here 3 Mr. Lesher.
4  atthat. 4 MR. LESHER: | had the opportunity last
5 Number two, it's great to have another 5  Wednesday to join Council Member Keasha Haythe
6  successful Talbot County Fair. It was great to 6  over at the St. Vincent de Paul, whose mission,
7  beout there for agood amount of time last 7  thisisoneof our seven food banks, anong
8  weekend. 8  other missionsthat they do in the county, and
9 And third, | just want to take a moment to 9  provide food needs to an enormous number of
10  congratulate our Talbot Softball Little League 10  familiesin our community.
11 Junior League team. 11 They're embarking on amajor expansion.
12 MR. CALLAHAN: Right. 12 They were one of the entities funded with our
13 MR. STEPP: Who went to Connecticut for 13 ARPA grantstonight.
14 the, let me get thisright, Junior League East 14 And just want to thank Governor Moore, who
15  Tournament in Connecticut. 15  himsalf highlighted the work of this, was
16 So in only the fifth season now, for that 16  present there to highlight the work of this
17  teamto makeit to aregiona tournament is 17  important organization in our community and to
18  absolutely phenomenal. Great thingscameout |18  thank the volunteers who are -- who contribute
19  of ameeting that we had many yearsagotojoin | 19  so much to the community.
20  forces between Easton Little League and Home | 20 MR. CALLAHAN: Good. Thank you.
21 Run Baker Little League, the softball program. | 21 Ms. Mielke.
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1 MS. MIELKE: 1 just wanted to commemorate| 1  keep us under wrap and let us know when we can
2 the20th anniversary of Plein Air. They had 2 andcan't spend money. And I really appreciate
3  challenging weather for their week, but a great 3 that. That'sfor sure.
4 turnout and agreat success. And keep going 4 So we're doing real good stuff.
5  another 20 years. 5 And I'm glad you're back and feeling
6 MR. CALLAHAN: Yeah. That'sgood. 6  better, that's for sure, because we missed you.
7 MS. MIELKE: That'sfor al you do, staff 7  That'sfor sure.
8  andvolunteers. 8 MS. HAYTHE: Missed you guys, too.
9 MR. CALLAHAN: Yes. 9 MR. CALLAHAN: Other than that,
10 MS. HAYTHE: Sol am glad to be back at 10  Mr. Lesher, you want to go ahead.
11 this Council meeting. | want to thank Council 11 MR. LESHER: The County Council's next
12 and | want to thank staff for al of your 12 meeting will be held on Tuesday, August 13th,
13 prayersand concerns during my surgery 13 beginning at 5 o'clock p.m. The Council will
14 recovery. 14 be convening in open session and then adjoining
15 My husband had his last prostate cancer 15  into closed session, aslisted on the statement
16  treatment today. So I'm so excited about that 16  for closing that meeting.
17 because we've had a bumpy road this month. 17 Therefore, isthere amotion to adjourn
18 And then | just want to congratulate all 18  this meeting and reconvene as noted?
19  of the ARPA recipients, all of those nonprofits | 19 MS. HAYTHE: So moved.
20  that work so hard in our community. Just glad 20 MR. STEPP: Second.
21  toseethe hard work that the committee did, 21 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. We got amotion and
Page 115 Page 117
1  VicePresident Lesher. 1  secondto adjourn. Madam Secretary, could you
2 Y ou know, | know it was a hard decision to 2 cdl thevote.
3 make, and the requests probably camein or we 3 SECRETARY: Mr. Calahan.
4 know they camein higher. But they do such 4 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.
5  great work in our community. So I'm glad that 5 SECRETARY: Mr. Stepp.
6  wewere ableto disburse those funds. 6 MR. STEPP: Aye.
7 And certainly St. Vincent de Paul does 7 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher.
8  great work, as Councilman Lesher had stated. 8 MR. LESHER: Aye.
9  That wasagreat event last weekend. | was 9 SECRETARY: Ms. Midke.
10  gladto be able to attend. 10 MS. MIELKE: Aye.
11 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. That's great. 11 SECRETARY: Ms. Haythe.
12 Just to recap everything tonight. | mean 12 MS. HAYTHE: Aye.
13 we're buying ambulances and building and we've | 13 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Thank you.
14  got sewer going to Neavitt. Sowe're doing a 14  Appreciateit.
15 lot, weredoing alot. And it's because of 15 (Meeting concluded at: 6:32 p.m.)
16  this Council and staff that are doing this. 16
17 And Martha, you're doing a great job out 17
18  there 18
19 MS. SPARKS: Well, thank you. | don't 19
20  likeclearing my throat -- 20
21 MR. CALLAHAN: | know you are. But you |21

30 (Pages 114 - 117)

Veritext Legal Solutions



Talbot County Council Meeting

July 23, 2024

1 STATE OF MARYLAND
2 I, Diane Houlihan, a Notary Public in and
for the State of Maryland, County of Baltimore City,
3 do hereby certify that the within named, Talbot
County Council Audio, personally appeared before me
4 at the time and place herein set according to law,
was interrogated by counsel.
5
| further certify that the examination was
6 recorded stenographically by me and then transcribed
from my stenographic notes to the within printed
7 matter by means of computer-assisted transcription
in atrue and accurate manner.
8
| further certify that the stipulations
9 contained herein were entered into by counsel in my
presence.
10
| further certify that | am not of counsel
11 to any of the parties, not an employee of counsel,
nor related to any of the parties, nor in any way
12 interested in the outcome of this action.
13 ASWITNESS my hand Notorial Seal this 9th
day of August, 2024, at Easton, MD.
14

1: QDb

Diane Houlihan
17 Notary Public
18
19
My commission expires September 16, 2025
20
21
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